

เฉลยคำตอบบทที่ 6

Page. 74 The best topic is C

Page. 74 Ex. 1

1. him 2. then 3. he 4. his 5. our 6. However

Ex. 2

is am is am live have blank

Ex. 3

get up wash brush get
have have finish go

Cloze Exercise Page 81

A Day to Remember

- | | | |
|----------------|----------|---------------|
| 1. everything | 2. well | 3. get |
| 4. is | 5. seem | 6. same |
| 7. single | 8. of | 9. are |
| 10. eye | 11. time | 12. the |
| 13. misfortune | 14. the | 15. table |
| 16. hurting | 17. up | 18. Meanwhile |
| 19. that | 20. to | |

เฉลยคำตอบ

บทที่ 7

I. Subject – Verb agreement

Exercise 1 Underline the correct word (P. 84)

- | | |
|-------------------|---------------------|
| 1. is; happened | 2. scratches; makes |
| 3. mailed, needed | 4. has; makes |
| 5. do; have | 6. is; fixes |
| 7. walked; yelled | 8. piled; collapsed |
| 9. suspected; was | 10. were; turned |

Exercise 2 Fill the correct form of verb be, have or do (P. 85)

- | | | | | |
|--------|---------|--------|---------|----------|
| 1. are | 2. have | 3. are | 4. do | 5. is |
| 6. has | 7. does | 8. did | 9. were | 10. were |

Exercise 3 Underline the correct verb. (P. 85)

- | | | | |
|--------|-----------|---------|----------|
| 1. are | 2. belong | 3. has | 4. gives |
| 5. are | 6. were | 7. is | 8. is |
| 9. is | 10. are | 11. are | 12. is |

II. Sentence Fragments

Exercise 1 แบบฝึกหัดเฉลยชุดนี้ นักศึกษาควรสังเกตการเปลี่ยนแปลงวิธีการแก้ไขเกี่ยวกับการใช้เครื่องหมายและการเขียนอักษรตัวเล็ก

Exercise 1

1. I rang the doorbell for ten minutes; Finally deciding no one was home I stalked away in disgust.
2. According to the latest weather report Heavy rains will fall for the next twenty-four hours. Flash floods are expected.
3. A ceiling should be painted a very light color, ^{such} Such as white or pale beige. Then, the room will seem larger.
4. My classes all being in the afternoon this semester, I can sleep until noon every day. My roommate hates me for it.
5. The plumber told us he could fix the leak in our shower, ^{but} But would not be able to come until next month.
6. I spent an hour in the mall parking lot yesterday, ^{looking} Looking for my silver-gray compact car. There were hundreds of other cars just like it in the lot.
7. Tony filled in the three-page application. Then he waited to see the personnel manager, ^{who} who would interview him for the position.
8. Suddenly the pitcher turned around, ^{and} And threw to first base. But the runner was already standing on second.

Exercise 2

- | | | | | |
|---------|----------|----------|---------|----------|
| 1. C | 2. frag | 3. C | 4. frag | 5. frag |
| 6. frag | 7. C | 8. C | 9. C | 10. frag |
| 11. C | 12. frag | 13. frag | 14. C | 15. frag |
| 16. C | 17. frag | 18. C | 19. C | 20. frag |

III. Run-Ons

- R-O 1. I had a very bad headache, ^{and} I felt light-headed and feverish as well.
- R-O 2. Our children have the newest electronic games, ^{The} the house sounds like a pinball arcade.
 (or, and)

- R-O 3. Two men held up the ski shop, ^{they} ~~the~~ were wearing bank tellers' masks.
- R-O 4. Swirls of dust flew across the field, ^{and} good topsoil vanished into the distance.
- R-O 5. I cannot get a definite commitment from Beth, ^{so} I decided not to count on her.
- C 6. The soup was too hot to eat, so I dropped in two ice cubes and cooled it off quickly.
- R-O 7. The course on the history of UFOs sounded interesting, ^{but} it turned out to be very dull.
- R-O 8. That clothing store is a strange place to visit, ^{you} you keep walking up to dummies that look like real people.
- C 9. Martha throws out old pieces of soap, for she can't stand the sharp edges of the worn-down bars.
- R-O 10. The oil warning light came on, ^{but} Gerry foolishly continued to drive the car.
- R-O 11. On Fridays our bills arrive, ^{The} the envelopes have more windows than a Holiday Inn.
- R-O 12. The bus drivers are on strike, ^{so} I had to walk to work today.
- R-O 13. I planned to arrive early for the job interview, ^{but} I was delayed by traffic and showed up five minutes late.
- R-O 14. Everything on the menu of the Pancake House sounded delicious, ^{and} they wanted to order the entire menu.
- R-O 15. I've been using a calculator for two years; as a result, I've now forgotten the multiplication tables.

IV. Pronoun Types

Exercise 1

- | | | | |
|---------------|---------|-------------|-----------|
| 1. me | 2. This | 3. hers | 4. I |
| 5. yourselves | 6. I | 7. That | 8. Those |
| 9. yours | 10. me | 11. himself | 12. I |
| 13. himself | 14. me | 15. I | 16. them |
| 17. he | 18. her | 19. hers | 20. Those |

Exercise 2

Cross out the incorrect pronoun in each sentence and write the correct form in the space provided.

- me 1. The coach's decision didn't suit Charlie or ~~me~~.
- 2. Our teacher gave us homework in all of those ~~there~~ books.
- yours 3. That rabbit of yours ~~just~~ became a mother again.
- she 4. Ron won because he has played chess much longer than ~~her~~.
- themselves 5. Our brothers were very proud of ~~themselves~~ when they caught the vandal our neighborhood.
- I 6. The mailcarrier says that Paul and ~~me~~ get more mail than all the other people on the block combined.
- themselves 7. The fire fighter ~~themselves~~ were puzzled by the source of the smoke in my basement.
- us 8. The stone barely missed ~~we~~ and the children.

Exercise 3

- Mario insisted that it was Hary's turn to drive.
Or : Mario insisted to Harry, "It is my turn to drive."
- I failed two of my courses last semester because the instructor graded unfairly.
- Don's parents were very much pleased with the accounting job which Don was offered.
Or : The accounting job Don was offered pleased his parents very much.
- The mechanic became very upset when Tony questioned him.
Or : Tony became very upset when the mechanic questioned him.
- I was very nervous about the unexpected biology exam.
- My cousin is an astrologer, but I don't believe in astrology.
- Whenever I start enjoying a new television show, the network takes it off the air.
- When the center fielder heard the crack of the bat, he raced towards the fence but was unable to catch the ball.

V. Faulty Parallelism

Draw a line under the unbalanced part of each sentence. Then rewrite the unbalanced part so that it matches the other items in the sentence.

1. My bedridden little brother asked for a bowl of cereal, a glass of orange juice, and to have a comic book to read.
..... *a comic book to read.*
2. Science fiction, popular music, and sports that are on television are the things my father enjoys most.
..... *sports on television*
3. My sister's peculiar habits included yelling in her sleep and to do her homework in the bathtub.
..... *doing her homework in the bathtub.*
4. That new blond-haired boy is both handsome as he is personable.
..... *and personable.*
5. Lola enjoys reading novels, shopping for new clothes, and video games.
..... *and playing video games.*
6. Shoppers stop in pet stores to buy a pet, to pick up pet supplies, or just looking at the animals.
..... *to look at the animals.*
7. Our children can watch television, talk on the phone, and their homework all at the same time.
..... *and do their homework all at the same time.*
8. Frustrated, annoyed, and feeling deep depression, Steve returned to work after the strike.
..... *and depressed*
9. Thelma likes people who have thoughtfulness and are unselfish.
..... *who are thoughtful and unselfish*
10. His headache was so bad that Andy was ready to give all his money or the confessing of all his secrets to anyone who would stop the pain.
..... *to confess*

VI. Adjective and Adverb

Exercise 1 Cross out the incorrect adjectival or adverbial form in each sentence. Then write the correct form in the space provided.

1. My mother spoke bluntly to the salesperson, and he responded ~~aggressive~~. aggressively
2. The spade cut ~~sharp~~ and severed the tree root. sharply
3. Because the children were ~~quietly~~ during the movie, their parents were happy to buy them some ice cream. quiet
4. Our powerful singing rang out ~~noisy~~ in the packed theater. noisily
5. Your cupcakes taste so ~~well~~ that they are rapidly disappearing. good

Exercise 2 Cross out the error in comparison in each sentence. Then write the correct form in the space provided.

1. Andy considers himself ~~importanter~~ than other people. more important
2. Maria's hair is the ~~most~~ shortest that she has ever worn it. the shortest
3. Despite the reviews, I think "The Killer Frogs" was the ~~entertainingest~~ movie released this year. the most entertaining
4. Earthworms are less ~~likely~~ to make me squeamish than are spiders. likely
5. I always do a ~~more good~~ job in making a meal than my brother does. a better job

Exercise 3 Add to each sentence the correct form of the word in the margin.

- | | |
|----------|--|
| strong | 1. Jerry, whose nickname is Goliath, is probably <u>the strongest</u> player on the football team. |
| graceful | 2. The <u>most graceful</u> sport at the Olympics is the figure skating competition. |
| hard | 3. My science exam was the <u>harder</u> of my two tests. |
| little | 4. That is the <u>least</u> of my many worries. |
| bad | 5. I can't decide what to do; the <u>worst</u> thing, though, would be to do nothing. |

Exercise 4 Put "C" if the sentence is correct.

Put "X" if there is an error in the part of speech according to the suffix.

Then correct the errors.

- X 1. Bob hopes to beauty his home by painting and carpeting. (*to beautify*)
- X 2. Robert is a very happily man. (*happy*)
- X 3. He said that the medicine tasted bitterly. (*bitter*)
- C 4. Japan is a very populous nation.
- X 5. If you speak firm, he will listen to you. (*firmly*)
- X 6. Lee was surprised that he spoke so childish. (*childishly*)
- X 7. This bed seems very comfortably. (*comfortable*)
- X 8. The problem seemed exceeding complex to me. (*exceedingly*)
- C 9. Dr. Smith's capacity for hard work was incredible.
- X 10. The dog remains faithfully to its master until the end. (*faithful*)

VII. Misplaced Modifiers

Exercise 1

1. In the family kitchen, Mike signed
2. I bought a watch that I wear every day at the
3. Growing redder by the minute, Lora
4. We badly need another player on the team who can catch.
5. With a loud scream, Miss Muffett
6. Nancy got on A in almost every subject.
7. My uncle bought a house with a large bay window from
8. In a bad mood I throw the potatoes and tore open a box of peas in the pot.
9. I used Visine in my eyes on the tired red lines, which disappered at once.
10. The monkey that had been rocking his cage settled down and peeled a banana.

Exercise 2

1. When the Murphys came back from vacation, they found their house robbed, so they called the police.
2. With shaking hands, the boy struggled to reel in the large fish
3. Walking down the back steps of the building, I found the wallet.
4. At their wedding ceremony, Nick and Fran vowed to love and cherish each other.
5. Working in the yard, I was attacked by a stray dog.
6. Lola bought sheepskin seat covers that cost only thirty dollars for her Datsun.
7. Almost everyone we invited came to the party.
8. I bought a tire that flattened overnight from a neighborhood auto shop.

VIII. Dangling Modifiers

Exercise 1

1. While I was walking through the shopping mall, my head
2. While we were waiting in line to be seated,
3. Lora bit into the hot and sizzling apple tarts.
4. After I had won the championships game,
5. We decided not to rent the apartment with faulty plumbing,
6. After we had been waiting all day,
7. While she was working on her income tax return,
8. The crowd gasped as the tightrope walker trembled about to lose his balance.
9. Feeling extra lucky, Tony wasn't scared by the black cat.
10. While the photographer was focusing the camera,
11. Five mosquitoes bit me while I was cutting the lawn.
12. After I had watched two movies at the drive-in, my
13. We were dripping with perspiration, so the air-conditioned store offered us relief.
14. My teacher caught Fred and me smoking in a rest room.
15. While I was shopping at the store, my bike was stolen.

แบบฝึกหัดทบทวน (page 100)

- | | | | | |
|----------|-----------|----------|-----------|----------|
| 1. C | 2. R.O. | 3. C | 4. C.S. | 5. C.S. |
| 6. R.O. | 7. Frag. | 8. C.S. | 9. C | 10. C |
| 11. R.O. | 12. Frag. | 13. C | 14. C.S. | 15. C |
| 16. R.O. | 17. Frag. | 18. F.P. | 19. C | 20. C |
| 21. R.O. | 22. C.S. | 23. C | 24. Frag. | 25. F.P. |
| 26. F.R. | 27. D.M. | 28. M.P. | 29. M.P. | 30. F.P. |

เฉลยคำตอบบทที่ 8

(P. 107)

1. five exams in three days
2. Two
3. 8:30
4. nine o'clock
5. 282 dollars
6. 23 West Pine Street
7. May 31, 1956
8. 2 wall posters, 5 record album covers and over 215 baseball cards.
9. Sears' 50%
10. five yards for having twelve men on the field.

Abbreviations (P. 108)

- | | |
|-----------------------------------|---------------------------------|
| 1. cousin ; apartment | 2. television |
| 3. account ; month | 4. moving ; president ; company |
| 5. pound ; weeks | 6. favorite ; especially |
| 7. secretary ; temporary ; minute | 8. brother ; high school |
| 9. gallon ; street | 10. hospital ; room |

Punctuations (P. 115)

Ex. 1

- | | | |
|------------------|--------------|--------------------------|
| 1. Artist : | 2. life-size | |
| 3. (1856 – 1934) | 4. track ; | 5. breathing – but alive |

Ex. 2

- | | |
|-------------------|--|
| 1. chores : | 6. ; as a result, |
| 2. Tooth Fairy - | 7. - which meat- |
| 3. self-important | 8. wide-angle |
| 4. (1) , (2) | 9. (having.....ago) |
| 5. freedom: | 10. ; for his math course
; and for English |

Apostrophe (P. 116)

Ex. 1

1. you're ; I'm
2. The diver's stomach ; the surface of water
3. bird's throat ; won't
4. the rabbit's frenzy ; the trap's hold
5. you're ; you'll
6. Marlon's motorcycle ;
7. I'm ; sister's perfect
8. A golfer's chance ; a bowler's chance
9. you're ; you'll
10. someone's hands ; Don't

Ex. 2 (P. 117)

1. I don't think Maria's diet
2. I've ; Michael's false charm
3. The Murphys'house,; the sun's rays
4. The plumber's bill ; wasn't
5. The restaurant's menu

เฉลยคำตอบบทที่ 10

แบบฝึกหัด (1 b) เติม phrasal verb ลงในประโยค (page 133)

- | | |
|--------------------------|----------------------------------|
| 1. made out | 2. gave out (became exhausted) |
| 3. passed out | 4. gave up |
| 5. turn around (reverse) | 6. turned off |
| 7. run away | 8. turn in (go to bed) |
| 9. cleaned up (improve) | 10. break down (stop, operating) |

แบบฝึกหัด (กระบวนกริยาแบบที่ 2) เขียนข้อความเป็นภาษาอังกฤษ (page 136)

1. She will marry the businessman.
2. Please contact him tomorrow.
3. This skirt dose not suit you.
4. He accepted the truth.
5. This shirt fits me.
6. He declined the charge.
7. We (Our side) won the game.
8. He can speak French.
9. He has served his country for a long time.
10. I can't stand that woman.

แบบฝึกหัด (กริยาที่มีกรรมตรงและกรรมรอง) (P. 139)

1. The teacher awarded him the first prize.
The teacher awarded the first prize to him.
2. We called her a taxi.
We called a taxi for her.
3. That man delivered him a message.
That man delivered a message to him.
4. He ordered me a glass of wine.
He ordered a glass of wine for me.
5. I recommend her a good novel.
I recommend a good novel to her.

6. She sold him her old car.

She sold her old car to him.

7. My mother left me some cake.

My mother left some cake for me.

8. She showed us some pictures.

She showed some pictures to us.

9. We wish her good luck.

We wish good luck to her.

10. My sister made her mother a new dress.

My sister made a new dress for her mother.

แบบฝึกหัดทบทวน 4a, 4b, 5a, 5b, 5c (page 145)

“_____ mean to do _____ finish studying?”

_____ drank _____ plan to go _____ told _____ answered. _____
believe _____ go on asking _____ do not decide _____ to do. _____ stop worrying
_____, _____ start thinking _____.

“_____ is _____ trying to urge _____ to make _____ answered
_____, _____ dislike deciding _____ know.” _____ smiled _____ nodded.
_____ refused to marry _____ began to give up. _____ started _____ to try and
to persuade _____ to come. _____ seemed _____.

“_____ don't believe _____ intend to go,” _____ said _____, _____
felt _____ blush. “_____ think _____ to persuade _____ to hurry and to make
_____, _____ think _____,” she said, _____.” “_____ tell _____ intend
to marry. _____ open _____.”

เฉลยคำตอบบทที่ 11

กระบวนกริยาแบบที่ 11

แบบฝึกหัดที่ 1 (page 158)

- | | |
|----------------------|-----------------------|
| 1. puzzled = Verb | the child = ผู้รู้ดีก |
| 2. puzzled = Adj | the child = ผู้รู้ดีก |
| 3. interesting = Adj | someone = ผู้รู้ดีก |
| 4. interested = Adj | He = ผู้รู้ดีก |
| 5. surprised = Verb | me = ผู้รู้ดีก |
| 6. exhausting = Adj | She = ผู้รู้ดีก |
| 7. frightened = Adj | a dog = ผู้รู้ดีก |
| 8. tired = Verb | us = ผู้รู้ดีก |
| 9. terrifying = Adj | the child = ผู้รู้ดีก |
| 10. amused = Adj | He = ผู้รู้ดีก |

แบบฝึกหัด 2 เปลี่ยนกริยาเป็น V-ing หรือ V-ed ให้ถูก

- | | |
|----------------------|--------------------------------------|
| 1. boring | 2. upsetting |
| 3. Exhausting - tire | 4. astonishing |
| 5. amazed | 6. confusing |
| 7. annoying | 8. disgusting |
| 9. fascinating | 10. irritates; irritating, irritated |

แบบฝึกหัดกระบวนกริยาแบบที่ 12 (page 160)

1. Jim studies by himself.
2. He himself cleans the room. (He cleans the room himself)
3. He should take care of himself.
4. Sometimes he cut himself.
5. She enjoys the walk herself.
6. On Saturdays Betty often goes for a walk by herself.
7. After swimming they put on their clothes themselves.
8. We did it ourselves.
9. Mary has lunch by herself.
10. We are learning the reflexives by ourselves.

เฉลยคำตอบบทที่ 12

A) (page 162)	Nouns	Verbs	Adj	Adv.
1. describe	description	describe	descriptive	descriptively
2. employ	employment employer (yee)	employ	-	-
3. favor	favor favoritism	favour	favorite favorable	favorably
4. inform	information informant informality	inform	informal informative informed	informally informatively
5. relate	relation relationship relative	relate	relative	relatively

B) (page 162)

describe	
1. described	2. description
3. descriptive	4. descriptively
employ	
1. employ	2. employment
3. employee	4. employer
inform	
1. information	2. inform; informal
3. informants	
favor	
1. favor	2. favoured (S)
3. favorably	4. favorable
5. favorite	
relate	
1. relation	2. relate
3. relative	4. relatives

	Nouns	Verbs	Adjectives	Adverbs
1. regular	regulation regularity	regulate	regular	regularly
2. operate	operation operator	operate	operative	operatively
3. identify	identification identity	identify	identical	identically
4. continue	continuation continuer continuance	continue	continuous continual	continuously continually
5. respond	response responsibility	respond	responsible	responsibly

operate (page 163)

- | | |
|-------------------------------|---------------------|
| 1. operate | 2. operation |
| 3. operator ; operator | |

regular (page 164)

- | | |
|---------------|---------------|
| 1. regular | 2. regulated |
| 3. regulation | 4. regulation |

identify (page 164)

- | | |
|----------------|-------------------|
| 1. identify | 2. identification |
| 3. identical | 4. identity |
| 5. identically | |

continue (page 164)

- | | |
|-----------------|-----------------|
| 1. continuation | 2. continue |
| 3. continuation | 4. continuous |
| 5. continuous | 6. continuation |

respond (page 164)

- | | |
|---------------------|----------------|
| 1. respond | 2. response |
| 3. responsibilities | 4. responsible |

Exercise 1 Choose the correct form of word. (page 164)

- | | | |
|-------|------|------|
| 1. b | 2. d | 3. d |
| 4. c | 5. b | 6. d |
| 7. d | 8. c | 9. d |
| 10. c | | |

Exercise 2 Select a word to fill in the blank. (page 165)

- | | | |
|-------------------|---------------|-------------------|
| 1. ability | 2. absence | 3. accidentally |
| 4. ache | 5. action | 6. address |
| 7. most admirable | 8. Admission | 9. advertisements |
| 10. advised | 11. agreement | 12. allowance |
| 13. ambition | 14. amusing | 15. anger |
| 16. annoyance | 17. anxiety | 18. apology |
| 19. appearance | 20. applause | 21. application |
| 22. danger | 23. darkened | 24. deafened |
| 25. deceitful | | |

Exercise 3 (page 166)

- | | | |
|----------------|---------------|------------------|
| 1. appointment | 2. argument | 3. arrest |
| 4. attentive | 5. attractive | 6. avoidance |
| 7. bargain | 8. bleeding | 9. birth |
| 10. brightened | 11. breadth | 12. burial |
| 13. caution | 14. choice | 15. circular |
| 16. civilized | 17. collector | 18. destruction |
| 19. explosion | 20. existence | 21. expectations |
| 22. failure | 23. favour | 24. death |
| 25. difficulty | | |

3. การใช้คำสับสน

Ex.1 (page 180)

- | | | |
|-----------------|------------|------------|
| 1. except | 2. already | 3. effect |
| 4. It's | 5. their | 6. weather |
| 7. all together | 8. dessert | 9. quite |
| 10. lie | 11. Whose | 12. almost |

Ex.2 (page 181)

- | | |
|-------------------------|-------------------------|
| 1. lose ; among | 2. effect ; except |
| 3. It's ; there | 4. would have ; already |
| 5. Because ; can hardly | 6. There ; two |
| 7. through ; then | 8. It's ; quiet |
| 9. weather ; break | 10. two ; coarse |

Exercise 3. Underline the suitable word (page 182)

- | | | |
|-------------|------------|--------------|
| 1. number | 2. really | 3. rise |
| 4. bad | 5. well | 6. lay |
| 7. quite | 8. lose | 9. effect |
| 10. Whose | 11. fewer | 12. emigrate |
| 13. whether | 14. accept | 15. Almost |

Sentence-Combining Exercises

Exercise 1 (page 180)

1. (Trying) to protect himself from the dampness of the room, George wrapped a scarf around her neck.
2. Refusing to get out of bed, Ginger pulled the blue blanket over her head.
3. The crowd, stunned by the last-minute touchdown began to file slowly out of the stadium.
4. My little brother, a horror movie fan, wallpapered his room with monster pictures.
5. To prepare for the track game, Moe ran five miles a day all summer.
6. Excited, I tore the wrapping off the present.
7. Exhausted from working all day, Cindy lay on the couch.
8. Shocked by the red 'F' on my paper, I opened my eyes wide.
9. Because of the difficulty of getting a visa, We had to give up the idea of visiting Russia.
10. Passing the examination, Somsri secured the first place.

Exercise 2 (There is more than one answer)- (page 181)

1. My cold grew worse, so I decided to see a doctor.
2. The woodshed which I built myself has callapsed.
3. Because my car is not starting on cold mornings, I think the battery needs to be changed, as I already had it charged once, and I don't think it would help to charge it again.
4. Louise used a dandruff shampoo but still had dandruff, so she decided to see a dermatologist.
5. Leaving to do some shopping in town, I asked my son to water the back lawn, and he seemed agreeable ; however, I returned three hours later, the lawn had not been watered.
6. I' m afraid the dentist' s drill will slip off my tooth, bite into my gum, and make me jump with pain.
7. Approaching a house, he smelled a trash can filled with garbage.
8. We have a severe garbage problem in America.

9. A landfill is really a pit full of smelly and decaying garbage
10. When it is ready to hibernate the woodchuck enters its den, rolls into a tight ball, and its limbs grow rigid.

Completions

Exercise 1 (page 184)

was saw happened sitting left wandered
 stood believe shouted learned

Exercise 2 (page 185)

1. Well 2. but 3. and 4. what's more
 5. For instance 6. may 7. such as 8. then
 9. In ways 10. But 11. In other words 12. because
 13. Besides 14. Anyway

Exercise 3 (page 186)

- A. 1. responsibilities 2. so 3. our 4. to
 5. the 6. many 7. they 8. them
 9. the 10. and 11. works 12. Many
 13. certainly 14. from 15. all 16. countries
 17. is 18. about
- B. 1. their 2. no 3. have 4. listening 5. and
 6. on 7. in 8. front 9. audience 10. or
 11. what 12. getting 13. the other 14. in 15. most
 16. gotten 17. if 18. why 19. if 20. start

Exercise 4 To complete the sentence. (page 187)

1. A 2. D 3. D 4. D 5. A
 6. D 7. A 8. B 9. C 10. B

เฉลยคำตอบบทที่ 14

Exercise 1 (page 202)

Redundancy

P. คำที่ควรตัดทิ้งออกไปจากประโยค คือ

- | | | |
|--------------|----------------|--------------------|
| 1. about | 2. ones and | 3. advance |
| 4. back | 5. great blows | 6. below |
| 7. different | 8. falsely | 9. hopeful |
| 10. together | 11. late | 12. back and forth |

Exercise 2 Rewrite (page 203)

1. Many people cannot afford to attend an out-of-town college.
2. We took several tests. They included math, English, and science.
3. The car my mother owns is in perfect running order because she has it serviced every 1,000 miles.
4. I had a difficult time deciding whether I should go to college after graduating from high school.
5. All the people will benefit from these improvements.
6. I cannot live in town where I can't find a good job. or
I can not live where I would like to live because I can't find a good job.
7. I took part in two types of recreation-water skiing and horseback riding.
8. While we were fishing in the pond yesterday, we caught several fish.
9. The realtor sent the homeowner several inquiries about his property.
10. It was the dawn that
(ตัดคำว่า morning ออก)

Exercise 3 Rewrite the sentences (page 204)

1. Because it was raining, I didn't go shopping.
- I didn't go shopping } because it was raining.
 } because of the rain.

2. I do not feel that prostitution should be legalized.
3. Please call me to arrange an interview.
4. While I was sick, I missed three math tests.
5. Only well-trained people get high-paying jobs.
6. Many detailed charts on the human anatomy were placed on the walls.
7. Playing football helps a person learn to get along with others.
8. I thought the novel was outstanding because every element was logically related to the theme.



4